
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN.7/SR.221 
AND 6 May 1953 - ;! 

SOCIAL ·COUNClL 
,E;WGLISH • .. . · .. · 

· ORIGINAL: . F'RENbH . 

CONTENTS 

53·12279 

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRllGS 
' . '· ·". 

Eighth Session 
' . ) 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE: TWO ~RED AND' ~~FIRST MEETING 

Held at .. H~adquarters, N~w Yo~k; ' < : 

on Thursday, )23 ·April 1953, at 2 •. 30 P.~.m. 
. ·' . , '"' ~t· ~ •. 

' 
Draft report on the eighthf'sesaion of the ComlJl.iasion 

{E)Cif~7/L.:~5/Md.l, ~(?N•·7 /L.35/Add.81 E/C!H 7/L.35/Add.l?J, 
E/CN:.:?/J...Ij.3) (£2_ntit:u.~d). , 

. ~:~ . . 

• ~I ·' • 
~. < '~ •' ' ... 4 



Ba PR9l"'t8ur: 

M1nnber:u 

Secrotaria t: 

* Alternate 

. Mr. BABASA 

1-1r. NII<DLIC 

Mr.SRA.RMA.N 
Mr. LIANG 

Mr. EZZAT 

Mr.AMANRICH 
Mr. KRISIINAMOORTB.Y ) 
Mr.MAmuR ) 

··\ 

Mr • ESJ'AND!ARY 

Mr.XRUYSSE 
Mr. :BI1I.J\.GII. 

Mr.OB 
Mr. \'l!UJ(ER 

Mr.M>.RLOCK 
Mr. ZONOV 

Mr. MAY 

Mr. van MJlDEN* 

Mr. YA'l!ES 

Mr. CELINSKI 

Moxico 

Yusoe lA. vie. 

Car.ada 

Chim 

EQpt 

Jzance 

Imia 

Imn 

Not.herlanda 

Poland 

'l'urkey 

United Killgdom of Great . Brt ta1n and 
Northern Iroltl.rul . · 

united Statt»s ot Amriea · 

Union of Sorlet Soc1alist Republics 

Penm.nent Cen~l Opium :Boa1"1 

Observer tor Sv1 tzerl.and. 

Director, DiT!sion ot Na.reotic Drugs 

secretary ot the Oommiasion · 



E/CN. 7 /sB.22l 
English 
Page 3 

DRAFT REPORT ON THE EIGRTH SESSION OF TEE COMMISSION {E/cN.7/L.35/Add.l, 

E/CN.7/L.35/Add.8., E/CN.7/L.35/Add.l3 1 E/CN.7/L.43) (continued)' :. : 

The CHAIR:VlA.N invited zr.embars to resume consideration ·of' the draft 

report, beginning with the last part of document E/CN.7/L.35/Add.l1 "Functions 

of the Board'' 1 and in coi!liiepting upon it, to Iialm specific proposals. 

E/CN.J/#·~2/Add.l 

Mr. KBISHNAM:'>ORTHY (India) propos ad that the woros "the new Board" 

ehoul.d be replaced by the words "tho Board" in the third sentence of the first 

paragraph on 1JB.S8 11. 

It was so decided. 

Mr. Wf1!.KER (Umted Kingdom) and 1·1r. AWJmiCH (France) proposed tbat 

the third sentence ot the last J8ra.graph on page 11 should be re-worded as 

follows: "The 1931 Convention applies to m:mufa.ctured drugs, while the new 

convention my also well apply to raw materials such as opium, coca leave~:~ and 

Ind. :tan hemp". 

It was so decided. 

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India} proposed tha.t the word "unfeasible''· should 

be :replaced by the word "impracticable" in the penultinate line of the documnt. 

It was so decided. 

Documnt ELcN.J/.'f.35/Add.l 1 as. a~nded, was adoJ2ted. 

ELcN.7 /t.35/Add .8 

Mr. W.JU.ro!;R (United Kingdom) proposed that the beginning of the last 

sentence on page 2 be re-worded as :follows: "Asainst this, it was argued that 

the forthcoming ••• ". · 

It was so decided. 

Mr. MAY (Permanent Centml Opium Board) proposed that the laat two 

sentences of the second paragraph on JBB" 3 should be replaced by one sentence 1 



E few. ?/sP. .z21 · 
English ··· 
Page 4 

,J,~;;iii~M~8~illiJ;,!·.•l!lo 'lkl'-*\ ,, 

worded a.s follows: "Thtt Conm1ssion-,fi.J.so decided that the· new convention should 

:provide !or both export and · 1mp6tt · s~rgoes". · · 

It Yas so decided. \ 

\ 
. . \ 

· Mr. MAY (Pel."DBil&nt Central Opium· l36e.rd) and Mr. WALI\ER (United KiQ8dom) 

proposed tllat sub-pa.ragre:ph.s· (bb) and (~c) on page 3 should be combined to .form 

one sub-paragmph1 reading as follows: ~'Although it is considered that t.be 
\ . 

reasons tor which en:f'orcen:ent action can\be taken under the present conventions 
. . t , 

are too narrow, 'the draft single conventi'on goes too far in the opposite direction 
. : ' . . . ' i . 

a.m the reasons therein set out s-hould be lDOre closely detined11 
• 

It was so decided. 

Mr. ~I.A.I.I\ER (United Kinsdolll) pt"'poeed that the word "presentll" 1n the 

English text should be replaced by the words "at tho preeent tim'' .in the second 

sentence of ·s~b-pa.ragmph ( dd) on 1880 4. 

It·was so decided. 

Mr. OR (Tur~y) proposed that the tirst words of the third pl.ragl'a.ph on 

page 5 of the French text should be replAced by the words "Certains membres de la. 

Commission". 

It was so decided. 

1-'lr .. KRISH'NJU.OORTHY (India) proposed that the words "imposes upon" should 

be replaced by the word "impedes*' in the EnsJ_ish text of the se-cond sentence of 

the same p1.mgra.ph (page 5, line 13). 
It was so decided. 

VJX. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) proposed that the word ''~" should be 

replaced by the word 11eff1caces 11 1n the French text. ot the first sentence on 

page 6. 

!t was so decided. 



E /CN • 7/Ha .221 
English 
Page' 

1tJ.r. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) 1 Rapporteur., pointed out t:hel.t the word 

"appealrr 1n the fifth line of the fourth paragre.ph on page 7 of the English text 

should read "embargo••. 

. .. ' ": 

Mr. WALKER i(Uni ted Kingdom} thought the meaning of footnote 1 on IBS«' 8 
should be made clearer and proposed the following vord1ns: "It is believed that 

\ . .. 

such reeommenda.tions would ~ nade only in respect of offences which would be 

very serious 1 though less gm ve than those for wh1ch the prov1e ion of a ma.nda tory 
embargo is ip~mad" • 

. ~· NIIIDLIC (Yugoslavia) 1 Rappor;teur, thought the. sentenpe .should be 

plAced 1n tbe .. text itself' aZ'd not in a tootnoto. 
~ .. , . -· ' . ' ' 

The CHA;mMAN proposed tbat the Com:nission should adopt tbe sentence 

proposed by the United K1ngdOJn represel).tat1ve and insert it in the text, in 

accordance with the Rapporteur's proposal. 

It was so.decided. 

. ·. 

Mr. KR!SlmAMOOR'l:RY (India) proposed tba t the last. f0ol"l£S1'8.I>h ~n pl.SO 7 
' . . . 

of the Enslish text should be slightly amended to read as follows: "The 

ColllJltission considered whether the appes.l should be nade to the Economic and Social . 

Counc1.l, or a pel'llll.nent appeal body appointed either by the Council, or by the 
. . . . 

Inter~tional Court of Justice 

It was so decided. 
" •••• 

Mr. AMA.NRICH (F,~n~e) pointed out that the beginning of the first 

sentence of the third pa.ragraph on p3.ge 8 of the French text did :not correspond 

to the English text. He proposed that it should be amended to read: 

'
1La Commission n'est I!;S arrivee a un a.ccord sur 

It was so decided. 
" •••• 

Mr. KlUSHNAMOORl'HY (India) thought it would be advisable to replAce the 

phrase ttsuch effect could be gra.nted by the appeal body or 1 ts chairna.n'• in t1'le 



l 

E/CN. 7 /sR.221 • 
English 
Page 6 

, ... 

second sentence on p3.ge 8 of the English 'text by the woius "such eff'ecta could be 

granted by its chairman oJJ in exceptional cases by the appeal body". 

Mr. NIKOLIC \Yugoslavia) 1 Rapporteur, poin'\;ed out tbat the three 

alternatives conc~rning the suspmsiv.e effects of ~ appeal were .clearly 

indicated in the annex to. the report (E/CN.7/L.35/Ad.~.l3, page 9) and ,it did not 

· seem necessary to mention them in the passage of the Fe port now under coneidera tion. 

\ 
I 

Mr. PJ.tlAlffiiCH (France) pointed out that in the French ~xt -the words 
' . 

"deux ·variantes" should be replaced by the words "trois variantea". 

Mr. KRISRNAMOORTHY (India) pointed out that hie only proposal bad been 

to insert the words "in exceptional cases". 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the three alternatives s·pecified in the annex 

should be mentioned in the ];assage of the report 1n questi.on. 

It was so decided •. 

Mr. MAY (:Pernnnent Central Opium Board) thought that tl:J.e ~:Be 11 the 

relevant provisions of the French as well as of 'the English text ot article 20 

of the Internatioml Opium Convention of 1925" (E/CN.7/L.35/Add.8, ];age .8) did 

not exactly describe the decision taken by the Commission, and suggested that 1 t 

should be replaced by the words "the provisions of the French text with the 
.11 • . • , 

addition or the relevant provisions of the English text.~ •• ". 

The CHAIRMI\.N said that the Commission's decision appeared in the annex 

to the report (E/CN. 7 /L.35/Add.l3, section 28 (a) and (b)). Ae the latter text 

'WaS more acCUl"a te I he SUggeSted that it 6 hOUld be inserted a. t the appropriate 

place in the text. 

It was so decided.· 

Mr. OR (Turkey) pointed out tllat the word "emballaa_es" in the second 

paragraph on -page 10 of the French text should be replaced by "cond.1 tionnem:mts", 

as requested by the French representative. 



E/CN.7 /SR.221 
English 
Page 7 

Mr. Al-11\NPJ:Cli (France) thought tlB t the words "em~lla~s exte'rieurs des 

s t.uJifia.nts 11 iri. the second p1mgl;'aph on ~ge ·fi o.t the French text should be 

replaced by "em~ll~.ses exteriep.~ des. eo,lis conte~nt des stu!!:t'1ants" ani the 

Word "~tiquet~" by "label". The word "emballa&e" was a tra.nsla tion of 

"external wrapping" ·and the word "condi tionnezrent'' ~d a somaV}la t different 

zr.eaning and corres-ponded to ''standard vzappiiig" in English. 

Mr. WAL~R (United Ki~om) drew attention to the penultin:ato paragraph 

of the docummtl and asked the Rapporteur w.h.et.her 1 t was correct that the 

Colllill1ssion had decided that a· consigruwnt una.ccom:r:aniod by a copy of the export 

authorization should be seized. lie asked what meanina was to be attached to the 

word "seized". 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia.) 1 Rapporteur, read the pl8&a8fJ referring to 

section 35, paragraph 161 in the ew:z::ma.ry record of the 206th ~etihg of the 

Commission Which clea'rly showed that the Cozmn1ssion had adopted ,~hat p3.ra.gra.ph 

after deleting the words between tnrentheses. 

Hr. MATHUR (India) said that, in his opinion, there lras a big 

difference between t:1e word "seize" which meant that goods would be s~uestra.ted 

until the decision of the tribural was handed down, and the word "confis'ca..te" 

which meant that the goods would ~ definitely taken away from their owner. 

Mr. WALI<ER (United Kingdom) a. greed with the Indian representative on 

the meaning of the two worils in q.ues tion. 

E/CN.1/L.y)tl.a.d .13 

The CHAJEflAN invited the Commission to exa.m5.ne docummt 

E /CN. 7 /t. 35 /Add .13 1 referring to the part of the report dealing with the 

Commission's decisions on the draft single convention. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) thought that the note relating to .. 
section 21 on page 4 would be clearer if it referred to the relevant provisions 



EjcN. 7/SB.221 
English 
Page 8 

. ~ . '. 

of section 26 of the draft conve~ti~, am . therotore sugsested that the words 

"see sub-puugrs.ph (1v) of :tarasral'h (c) (E/CN~7/L.35/Add.l3, page 9)" should 'be 
added at the end. or the note •. 

After tln axe~ ot views, Mr. WALKER (TJn1 ted Kitlgdom) sugsested that 

the note referring to section 23, paragraph 41 should not bo inserted in the body 

of tha text but should remin· e.t tbe bottom of the taB"• 

It was so decided. 

Mr. l·1ATRUR (Inlie.) recalled tbat t.be Cormnission had agreed to complete 

the text of aection 23, paragraph 5, by adding the words "am aupplemeni:ary 

estimate" after the words ~'evecy estinnte". 

Mr. KWYSSE (Netb.er:ta.ms) did not think that that point need bo 

empbasized in the report. When the Secretariat prepared the nov text of 
section 23 it could, if it thought advisable, define that point in p3.ragraph 5, 

It was so decided. 

Mr. OR (Turkey), referring to section 26 {individual clauses) said that 

the French and English texts should include the two altenBtives: 0 inexecution" 
, , ' < I 

which oor:reepond.ed to 11fa1lure to carry out" and "mauvaise execution'' which 

corresponded to "substantial failurett. on the other hand, it was understood 

that those two a.lta:rna.tives must a~e.r 1n p;t.raeraph 2 of section 26 ae ·wll as 

in p9.ragra.ph 1 (c). 

l<'lr. NIKOUC (Yugoslavia) agreed with the 1'urk1sh repre~entat1ve's 

reuarks. 

Mr. W.ALIOlm (United Kingdom) also eX!lressed his agreement. The tvo 

expressions "inexecution .. am "muva1ea executiontt should a~r in the new teJtt 

or section 26 Wherever the word ''inexecution" now appeared. The Commission 

would take a fiml decision on tha. t point when it emmined th,e :redre.fwd taxt of 

the draft single convention. 



E/CN. 7 /SP..22l 
English 
Page 9. 

, ,. ··. .. . I. ' . 
. Mr. 'KRJYSSE {Netherlands)' supported that s-tatement. 

The CHAIEMA.N therefore susses-ted that the Turkish rellresentative's 

propOsal should be adopted. 

It was so decided. 

After' an exchange or· views, Mr'. NIKOLJ;C (Yuso~JA.v~) 1 Rapporteur, 

su:ppbrted by Mr. '\M.LKER (United Kirigdom) and Mr. AMANRidlt'(:Fra~~) 1 suggested 

that the word·s· 11 :in accordance wit.h the pres~nt provisions of ~rticle 14, 
pe.reemPli 2 of thEi 193i·honvention" ·should be retained in.paragmph {e) on tase 8 • 

. ' 
·rt was so decided. 

. . 
l4r. NIKOLIC .(Yugoslavia), referri~· to .x;aragraph (c) on })age 9 said 

that the wol'ds "the intereste'd governtJent•• 1n sub-~rag:m~ ( ii) might lead to 

a misund~rstanding. It should be clearly stated that only the government against 

which an embargo had been declared could lodge an appeal. 

The CHAIID1AN recalled the discussion which had taken place on that 

question. It was correct that legally interpreted the words "the interested 

government" might apply to all States whose interests were affected by the embargo. 

Mr. Alv!ANRICH (France) thought that the French text was pe%":fectly clear. 

The words "the interested government" could mean only the goverruoont of the State 

against which an embargo had been declared. It was precisely to prevent aey 

ambiguity on that point that the Commission had decided, when it had exatnined the 

Drafting Conmittee's report, to add the words "by the interested governnent" in 

sub-paragraph ( ii) and to explain in the text of the alternative ~ra.g~ph ( cc) 
I 

in sub-puugraph ( iv) that the req_uest should be n:ade by ''the interested ~overnment". 

Mr. I<RUYSSE (Netherlands) and Mr. WALEER (United Kingdom) suggested that 

in order to make the English text clearer, the words "the interested governmmt" 

should be replaced by"t.he government concerned" 1 which had been the words used 

when the Commission had discussed that point. 

The proPQsal was ado~ted. 



E/ON.7/SR.221. ' · 
English 
Page 10 

Mr. OR (Turkey) recalled, 1n oonnexion With alternative ( cc), tbat 

according to· the Commission 1s decision the eniba.rgo could be suspended tempomrily 
' 

only at t~ "e~F8ss". request of the govemmnt bo11cel."'ned. In his opinion 1 t 

would be better to reinsert the word uexpress •• in the text. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) 1 Bapporteur, did not think tllat addition was 

absolutely necessary. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) thought that the present p.:tt of the 

report might ~use confusion. 

requested the temporary suspension of an embargo n.erel.y by lOdsinG an appeal. 

The addition of the word "express11 showed beyond a.ey doubt that notice of appeal 

alone was not sufficient. 

The CHAIR141'\.N1 taking up the Turkish· rapresenta tive 1 s proposal, . 

suggested that the worQ. uexpress" should .be restored in the ·text of alternative 

(ce}. 

· It was so decided.· 

~meeting rpee at 5.30 p.m~ 

6/5 a.m. 




